
1

From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft.48- 130/1992 (FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
0/0 Pro CCF, H.P. Shimla-1.

The Deputy Inspector General of Forests (FCA)
Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment & Climate Change,
Indira Paryavaran Shawan, Agni Wing, 5th Floor, Jor Sag Road,
New Delhi- 11003.

Dated Shimla-I, the - 8 DEC 2070
Proposal for seeking prior approva'l of the central Government under
Section 2 of the Forest (conservation) Act, for non forestry use of 172.30 ha
of forest land in favour of Cement Corporation of India Ltd (CCIL) for the
renewal of Mining Lease of Manal Limestone Mine within the jurisdiction
of Poanta Forest Division, Distt Sirmour HP.
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Kindly refer to your office memo No. 8-5811 997-FC(Vol) dated 03-10-2020 on

the subject cited above.

2. The point wise reply/additional information to the observations raised by above

referenced letter is submitted as under:

i). The original lease was granted to the user agency dated 3'd August 1973, copy

of the grant of original lease to the user agency i.e. 151 renewal and 2nd renewal is

attached herewith as annexure-I &ll.

ii) The CCF Nahan has intimated that mining operation was stopped during 2013 to

03-06-2015. However the user agency has submitted that as per mining

department gazette notification Part-II Section 3-sub-section (i) dated 30-12­

2015 (attached as annexure-Ill) the mining lease originally granted on 3'd

August 1973 extends to 3nl August 2023 since the notification provides for a

lease period of 50 years for the mining lease. The case for renewal of mining

lease was submitted to Gol vide letter No. Ft.48-13011992(FCA) dated 04-04­

2015, even No. dated 24-07-2015 and even No. dated 11-09-2015 and 02-11­

2015. However no further intimation in this regard was received.

iii) User agency had applied for the renewal of mining lease to this office on dated

18-07-2013 and the same was sent to MoEF&CC, Gol for approval of renewal

of the mining lease. Copy of the letter No. Ft.48-130/1992(FCA) dated 04-04­

2015, even No. dated 24-07-2015 and even No. dated 11-09-2015 and 02-11­

2015 are attached as annexure IV,V &VI.



please.

iv) No general approval has been received as the tate GoV!. in favour

of user agency under section 2(iii) of the Fe. in pursuance of the

guidelines dated 01-04-2015.

v) In this regard, User agency has been repeatedl) req to epo it the payment

of NPY copy of letters issued by DFO is alta hed h 'ith as annexure­

VII,Vm & IX. In the mean while user agency has requ ed .;}>V rna) be

imposed only for the broken up area of 55 ha and the same \\as refused as per

the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India's order dated 09-05-2008 and GoL MoEF

directions issued vide Gol letter o. 5-3/2007-FC dated 05-02-2009, that no

such exemption is there to the present proposal (copy enclosed as annexure-X).

Accordingly user agency was again strictly instructed by DFO to deposit the

NPV amount at the earliest vide letter No. 1335 dated 14-07-2020 copy attached

as annexure-XI. Further, user agency vide letter No. RJO/MininglNPY/2020

11917 dated 04-09-2020 address to this office and copy to IG, MoEF, New

Delhi, requested to provide user ID & Password to make the NPY payment.

Now, the user agency as per letter No. RCF/Mine/FCAINPY/2020/0\/3674

dated 12-11-2020 copy attached as annexure-XII ready to deposit the NPY and

requested to initiate the procedure for payment of NPY to the tune of Rs.

14,55,93,500/- in lieu of 172.30 ha of forest area as demanded by forest

department.

This is for favour of information and further necessary action into the matter
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Encls: As above.

Yours faithfully~ _ 'l.Q

~ ~\\1\ ').ll

Nodal Officer-cu~..tPCCF (FCA)
0/0 Pro CCF, H.P. Shimla-I
















































